

From: Mike McCann
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 10:26 AM
To: Jim Clay
Subject: FW: GLNTC FSS rev 92208
Attachments: Pages from NSGL FSSR SUs 6-15 Final_092208-Submitted-3.pdf

-----Original Message-----

From: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC [mailto:david.r.horton@us.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 9:34 AM
To: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC; Mike McCann; George M. McCann
Subject: RE: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

File 3 of 4

David Horton
(309) 782-1759 DSN 793-1759

-----Original Message-----

From: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 9:33 AM
To: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC; 'Mike McCann'; 'George M. McCann'
Subject: RE: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

File 2 of 4

David Horton
(309) 782-1759 DSN 793-1759

-----Original Message-----

From: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 9:32 AM
To: 'Mike McCann'; 'George M. McCann'
Subject: RE: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

File 1 of 4

David Horton
(309) 782-1759 DSN 793-1759

-----Original Message-----

From: Mike McCann [mailto:Mike.McCann@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 8:58 AM
To: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC
Subject: RE: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

I would call Caberra and tell them to get it to us in a size or form that we can get now. If you want me to call them give me the number.

Mike
630 554 3902

-----Original Message-----

From: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC [mailto:david.r.horton@us.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 8:37 AM
To: Mike McCann; George M. McCann
Cc: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC
Subject: FW: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

Mike,

Cabrera put the report in one large PDF file as the final version. Too large to e-mail. They loaded it to a FTP site. I planned to do a cursory review of the final product before providing to you.

I got the FTP site information this morning, but I am having trouble downloading it.

The information for the FTP site is below. If you want to try it, let me know if you have any success. Otherwise I will let you know when I have gotten it to work or figure out another way to get it to you.

David Horton
(309) 782-1759 DSN 793-1759

-----Original Message-----

From: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 8:05 AM
To: Fillingame, Wade; Eberlin John
Cc: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC; 'Weismann, Joe'; Retka, Patricia
Subject: FW: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

Wade/John,

Did either of you try to download?

I am able to access the site and started downloading but then I got a note that the site stopped responding. I have retried several times and still having some issues.

Bill Morris, I think because of his Navy NMCI system was unable to access the site at all.

If you have downloaded, it may be easier for me to access on the Great Lakes AKO ftp site that you both have access to if you can load it there.

Let me know or I will contact Patty Retka for assistance with your ftp site.

Thanks,

David Horton
(309) 782-1759 DSN 793-1759

-----Original Message-----

From: Weismann, Joe [mailto:JWeismann@cabreraservices.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 6:55 AM
To: william.j.morris2@navy.mil; Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC; Eberlin John;
Fillingame, Wade
Cc: Retka, Patricia
Subject: Re: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

All;
The completed FSSR for Great Lakes has been uoaded to Cabrera's ftp site
for downloading.
The URL and login information is provided below.

Please contact Patty Retka if you have any questions.

Regards,
Joe

ftp://75.144.200.122/PUBLIC/Great Lakes/

I'd: glakes
pw: 123456xxt

----- Original Message -----

From: Weismann, Joe
To: 'Morris, William J CIV SEA 04 04N' <william.j.morris2@navy.mil>;
Horton, Dave CIV USA
AMC <david.r.horton@us.army.mil>; Eberlin John; Fillingame, Wade
Cc: Retka, Patricia
Sent: Tue Sep 23 16:36:19 2008
Subject: RE: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

All-

The PDF version of the Final FSSR is complete. Unfortunately, it's a 16
MB file, which makes it
too large to e-mail. I'm planning to post it up to Cabrera's FTP server
for download. I'll send out
an e-mail with the URL as well as usernames and passwords.

Thanks for your patience.

-Joe

Joseph J. Weismann, CHP
Cabrera Services, Inc.
29 Railroad Ave - Middletown, NY - 10940
(v) 845-956-0095 (f) 845-956-0277 (m) 914-489-6128
www.cabreraservices.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Morris, William J CIV SEA 04 04N
[mailto:william.j.morris2@navy.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 3:46 PM
To: Weismann, Joe; Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC; Eberlin John; Fillingame,
Wade
Cc: Retka, Patricia
Subject: RE: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

I concur with the September date.

William J. Morris, CHP
NAVSEADDET RASO
Office 757-887-4692
Desk 757-887-7741
FAX 757-887-3235

-----Original Message-----

From: Weismann, Joe [mailto:JWeismann@cabreraservices.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 15:45
To: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC; Eberlin John; Fillingame, Wade
Cc: Retka, Patricia; Morris, William J CIV SEA 04 04N
Subject: RE: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

Dave,

The TOC has been fixed and the report is now titled "Final". I think it should carry a September date at this point. Is this OK with you?

The Final PDF with all appendices is being compiled as we speak. We'll send you a copy to review as soon as possible.

-Joe

Joseph J. Weismann, CHP
Cabrera Services, Inc.
29 Railroad Ave - Middletown, NY - 10940
(v) 845-956-0095 (f) 845-956-0277 (m) 914-489-6128
www.cabreraservices.com -----Original
Message-----

From: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC [mailto:david.r.horton@us.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 3:14 PM
To: Weismann, Joe; Eberlin John; Fillingame, Wade
Cc: Retka, Patricia; Morris, William J CIV SEA 04 04N; Horton, Dave CIV
USA AMC
Subject: RE: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

Joe/John/Wade,

As shown below, RASO has completed their review and is satisfied with the report once the word DRAFT has been removed and the page numbers in the Table of Contents is corrected. There are no additional comments from the Navy or the Army. We consider the report final.

Our intention is to distribute this report like we did the Site 18 FSSR. RASO will provide a distribution cover letter to Cabrera. Cabrera will distribute the report to the NRC, RASO, the Army, and to Howard Hickey at Great Lakes. Numbers of hard copies and CD's were previously coordinated with Wade. Please include a copy of the distribution letter with the submittal to each person. Please provide me with either tracking numbers where I can check on delivery or a report afterwards to show delivery to all parties.

I would like to be able to send a final electronic version of the entire report to the NRC today if possible. Please forward to me when it is ready. I will forward that report to the NRC after a quick verification.

Bill Morris probably needs his question about the date of the report (August or September) in order to finalize his transmittal letter. Please provide this ASAP.

David Horton
HQ, Joint Munitions Command
ATTN: AMSJM-SF; 1 Rock Island Arsenal
Building 350 5th Floor D16;
Rock Island, IL 61299-6000
(309) 782-1759; DSN 793-1759; Fax (309) 782-2988
david.r.horton@us.army.mil Visit our
Website:
<http://www.jmc.army.mil/dm/dmwwweb/indexdmw.htm>

-----Original Message-----

From: Morris, William J CIV SEA 04 04N
[mailto:william.j.morris2@navy.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 1:32 PM
To: Weismann, Joe; Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC
Cc: Eberlin John; Retka, Patricia; Fillingame, Wade
Subject: RE: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

You will have to redo the page numbers for the table of contents. They all read page 2. Will this report be dated August 2008 or September 2008?

William J. Morris, CHP
NAVSEADET RASO
Office 757-887-4692
Desk 757-887-7741
FAX 757-887-3235

-----Original Message-----

From: Weismann, Joe [mailto:JWeismann@cabreraservices.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 11:05
To: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC; Morris, William J CIV SEA 04 04N
Cc: Eberlin John; Retka, Patricia; Fillingame, Wade
Subject: RE: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

Dave/Bill;

Attached is the corrected version of the report, as per Dave's e-mail summary below. Feel free to call or e-mail with any questions.

Best regards,

-Joe

Joseph J. Weismann, CHP
Cabrera Services, Inc.
29 Railroad Ave - Middletown, NY - 10940
(v) 845-956-0095 (f) 845-956-0277 (m) 914-489-6128
www.cabreraseservices.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC [mailto:david.r.horton@us.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 10:12 AM
To: william.j.morris2@navy.mil
Cc: Eberlin John; Weismann, Joe; Retka, Patricia; Fillingame, Wade;
Horton, Dave CIV USA
AMC
Subject: RE: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

Bill,

FYI

- Joe Weismann agreed that the word contoured can be taken out of the second sentence of section 5.4 It does not change the meaning by taking it out.

There are also a couple of typos outlier vice outlier and remediation vice remediation that they are going to fix and re-issue.

David Horton
(309) 782-1759 DSN 793-1759

-----Original Message-----

From: Fillingame, Wade [mailto:WFilllingame@cabreraseservices.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 8:48 AM
To: Horton, Dave CIV USA AMC; william.j.morris2@navy.mil
Cc: Eberlin John; Weismann, Joe; Retka, Patricia
Subject: GLNTC FSS rev 92208

Pls see attached

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties (9A20E76DD15F8449AE68A5FDEC8951906136717530)

Subject: FW: GLNTC FSS rev 92208
Sent Date: 9/24/2008 10:25:48 AM
Received Date: 9/24/2008 10:25:48 AM
From: Mike McCann

Created By: Mike.McCann@nrc.gov

Recipients:

Jim.Clay@nrc.gov (Jim Clay)
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
R3CLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	1717889	9/24/2008
Pages from NSGL FSSR SUs 6-15 Final_092208-Submitted-3.pdf 1693915		

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal

Recipients received: